PETET. CENARRUSA
SECRETARY OF STATE

STATE OF IDAHO

SECRETARY OF STATE
BOISE

April 15, 1985

Eric Gjelde, President
Gem Equipment, Inc.

P. O. Box 149

Twin Falls, Idaho 83303

RE: GEM EQUIPMENT, INC.

Dear Mr. Gjelde:

Please be advised that Kevin F. Trainor has resigned as
agent for GEM EQUIPMENT, INC. A copy of the letter of
resignation is enclosed.

It is required that GEM EQUIPMENT, INC. appoint another
agent within 30 days pursuant to Section 30-1-13 and
30-1-94, Idaho State Code, by filing the enclosed form.
The filing fee for this is $10.00.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
feel free to contact this office.

Sincerely,

SallyAr. Cclark
Corporations Clerk




DoErRR & TRAINOR

LAWYERS
184 SECOND STREET WEST
Post OFFicE Box 26i1
TwiN FaLLs, lDaAHO a3303-0261

JoHn A, Doerr, P. AL TELEPHONE
Kevin F, TRaINOR, P. A, 733-496|
ArRea CoDpE 208

JACOUELINE S. WakeFIELD

Secretary of State
Corporations Clerk
Statehouse

Boise, Idaho 83702

Re: Gem Eqguipment, Inc.
Madam:
Effective the above date, I hereby submit my resignation as

the registered agent of Gem Equipment, Inc. I have enclosed
a check in the amount of $10.00 to cover that fee.

Sincerely yours,

AN

Kevin F. Tralnor
KFT:gb




